



Terry Shewchuck
Operations Manger: Pitcher Drilling Co.

As Operations Manager of Pitcher Drilling Mr. Shewchuk manages the daily drill schedule which includes but not limited to, bidding, organizing projects, materials & tooling procurement, etc. Mr. Shewchuk is the Health and Safety Officer and has served in the drilling industry for 9 years and is experienced in the environmental, geotechnical and water well drilling industry.

Education

Bachelor of Science from the University of Manitoba in 1979.

Related Experience

Pitcher Drilling Co. (August 2004 to present) Operations Manager manages the daily drill operations at Pitcher Drilling Co. (wholly owned subsidiary of Gregg Drilling) currently supervises 16 staff members

Pitcher Drilling Co. (November 2001 to August 2004) Job Superintendent- supervised and participated in special operations including over water drilling & testing

Gregg Drilling (March 2000 to November 2001) CPT & Mud Rotary Field technician

Certifications

Class A commercial Drivers Lic.

OSHA 29 CFR1910.120, March 2001

OSHA 29 CFR1910.120, annual 8 hr recertification

CPR & First Aid Safety Training, December 2004

Fork Lift Trained